
Laura.Genao@sce.com 

6/7/2013 4:45:21 PM
Jason Houck (jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov); Grace Vermeer 
(Grace.Vermeer@sce.com); Allen, Meredith 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe);

From:
Sent:

To:
Redacted

Redacted
Redacted Scott Murtishaw
(scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov); Damon A. Franz (damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Adam Langton (adam.langton@cpuc.ca.gov); Tanya Peacock 
(TPeacock@SempraUtilities.com)

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Ruling and Implementation Plan—follow up discussion with SCE, Pg and E, SDGE

All,

There seems to be an issue with the calendaring app and I'm not sure if you 
received the invite to the meeting Monday from 10-11 a.m. Accordingly, I 
just wanted to let you know we're on for a call on the recent ruling. The 
call in number is below:

US Toll Free:|Redacted _____
Participant Access Code: Redacted

Thanks and have a good weekend.

SB GT&S 0320900
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